
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD 
9401 Southwest Freeway Houston, TX 77074

Board Room #109
View Live: https://theharriscentertx.new.swagit.com/views/834/

Quality Committee Meeting
August 19, 2025 

11:00 am

I. DECLARATION OF QUORUM
II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Quality Committee Held 
on Tuesday, July 15, 2025
(EXHIBIT Q-1)

IV. REVIEW AND COMMENT
A. Board Scorecard

(EXHIBIT Q-2)

V. EXECUTIVE SESSION-
• As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the 
Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive 
Session at anytime during the course of this meeting to seek 
legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the 
agenda.

• Report by the Chief Medical Officer regarding the Quality of 
Healthcare pursuant to Texas Health & Safety Code Ann.
§161.032, Texas Occupations Code Ann. §160.007 and Texas 
Occupations Code Ann. §151.002 to Receive Peer Review and/or 
Medical Committee Report in Connection with the Evaluation of 
the Quality of Healthcare Services. Dr. Luming Li, Chief Medical 
Officer, Kia Walker, Chief Nursing Officer, and Trudy Leidich, 
Vice President of Clinical Transformation & Quality

VI. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
VII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE

SESSION
VIII. ADJOURN

______________________________
Veronica. Franco, Board Liaison   
Jeremy Lankford, M.D. Chairman
Quality Committee
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

https://theharriscentertx.new.swagit.com/views/834/




 

 
Board of Trustees 

Quality Committee Meeting (5/20/2025) 

MINUTES 

Page 1 of 2 

The HARRIS CENTER for 

MENTAL HEALTH and IDD 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

QUALITY COMMITTEE MEETING  

TUESDAY, JULY 15, 2025 

MINUTES 

 
Dr. J. Lankford, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 11:01 a.m. in the Room 109, 9401 Southwest 

Freeway, noting that a quorum of the Committee was present. 

 

RECORD OF ATTENDANCE 

 

Committee Members in Attendance: Dr. R, Gearing, Dr. K. Bacon, Dr. J. Lankford 

 

Committee Member Absent: M. Miller, Jr. 

  

Other Board Member in Attendance: N. Hurtado-teleconference 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 Dr. J. Lankford called the meeting to order at 11:01 a.m.  

 

2. DESIGNATION OF BOARD MEMBERS AS VOTING COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 Dr. J. Lankford designated Ms. N. Hurtado as a voting member. 

 

3. DECLARATION OF QUORUM 

Dr. Lankford declared a quorum was present. 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 

  

5. Approve the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Quality Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, 

 May 20, 2025 

 

   MOTION BY: GEARING   SECOND BY:  BACON 

  

   With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Quality Committee meeting held on Tuesday May 

20, 2025 as presented under Exhibit Q-1, are approved.  

 

6. REVIEW AND COMMENT 

 

A. Board Score Card -The Board Score Card presented by Luc Josaphat and Lance Britt to the 

Quality Committee. 

B. PES Board Quality Report-Dr. V. Kapoor and Dr. L. Li presented the PES Board Quality 

Report to the Quality Committee. 



 

 
Board of Trustees 

Quality Committee Meeting (5/20/2025) 

MINUTES 

Page 2 of 2 

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION- 

Dr. Lankford announced the Quality Committee would enter into executive session at 11:45 

am for the following reason:  

 

• As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees 

reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at anytime during the course of this 

meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda. 

 

• Report by the Chief Medical Officer regarding the Quality of Healthcare pursuant to 

Texas Health & Safety Code Ann. §161.032, Texas Occupations Code Ann. §160.007 and 

Texas Occupations Code Ann. §151.002 to Receive Peer Review and/or Medical Committee 

Report in Connection with the Evaluation of the Quality of Healthcare Services. Dr. Luming 

Li, Chief Medical Officer, Kia Walker, Chief Nursing Officer, and Trudy Leidich, Vice 

President of Clinical Transformation & Quality 

 

8. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION- 

The Quality Committee reconvened into open session at 12:23 p.m. 

 

9. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The Quality Committee did not take action after Executive Session.  

 

10. ADJOURN 

MOTION:  LANKFORD SECOND: GEARING 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 12:23 p.m. 

 

 

 

Veronica Franco, Board Liaison  

Jeremy Lankford, M.D. Chairman  

Quality Committee  

THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD                            

Board of Trustees 

 

 





Quality Board Scorecard
Board Quality Committee Meeting 

 August 2025 (Reporting June 2025 Data) 

Presented by: Trudy Leidich, MBA, RN
VP of Clinical Transformation and Quality

Page 5 of 32



2

Domain Program​ 2025 Fiscal Year 
State Service 
Care Count 
Target

2025 Fiscal Year 
State Care 
Count Average 
(September – 
June)

Reporting 
Period​: 
June

Desired 
Direction​

Target Type​

Access Adult Mental 
Health​ Service 
Care Count

13,764 14,042 14,259 Increase Contractual

Overall Trend:
• For the reporting period: There was a 6.75% increase in the number of services provided in June FY 25 (14,259) compared to 

(13,357) June FY 24. 
• FY 25 Performance: The service count average for FY 25 (14,042) is higher than the average service count for FY 24 (13,357) 

Measure definition: # of adult patients authorized in a FLOC (LOCA 1-4). Does not include unauthorized consumers who are 100% Third Party.

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
12,000

12,500

13,000

13,500

14,000

14,500

15,000

FY 25 - Adult Mental Health Service Count 

FY 25 - Adult Mental Health Service Count FY 24 - Adult Mental Health Service Count Adult Mental Health Target

Page 6 of 32



3

Domain Program​ 2025 Fiscal Year 
Target

2025 Fiscal 
Year Average 
(September – 
June)

Reporting 
Period​- 
June

Target Desired 
Direction​

Target Type​

Timely Care Adult Mental 
Health 1st 

Contact to LPHA

<10 days ​1.96 Days 1.26 Days Decrease Contractual

Notes: 
The first contact to LPHA (Licensed Professional of the Healing Arts) in the reporting period is 19.23% lower at 1.26 days compared 
to 1.56 days in June 2024, exceeding the target of 10.00 days. This suggests this measure is operating efficiently.

Measure Definition: Adult Time between LPHA Assessment Appt Creation Date and LPHA Assessment Appt Completion Date

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

FY 25 - Adult Mental Health 1st Contact to LPHA 

FY 25 - Adult Mental Health 1st Contact to LPHA FY 24 - Adult Mental Health 1st Contact to LPHA Adult Mental Health Target

Page 7 of 32



Domain Program​ 2025 Fiscal Year 
Target

2025 Fiscal 
Year Average 
(September – 
June)

Reporting 
Period:​ 
June

Target Desired 
Direction​

Target Type​

Timely Care Adult Mental 
Health 1st Avail. 
Medical Appt-
Continuity of 
Care

<14 days ​3.75 days 4.60 days Decrease  Contractual

Measure definition: Adult - Time between MD Intake Assessment (Continuity of Care) Appt Creation Date and MD Intake Assessment (Continuity of Care) Appt Completion 
Date

Notes: 
There was a marginal increase in the time taken for the first available medical appointment for continuity of care when comparing 
June FY 24 to June FY 25. However, the measure exceeds the target of 14.00 days, demonstrating that the service is performing 
efficiently and exceeding expectations.

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
0
2
4
6
8

10
12
14
16

FY 25 - Adult Mental Health 1st Avail. Med Appt-Continuity of Care

FY 25 - Adult Mental Health 1st Avail. Med Appt-Continuity of Care FY 24 - Adult Mental Health 1st Avail. Med Appt-Continuity of Care

Adult Mental Health Target

Page 8 of 32



5

Domain Program​ 2025 Fiscal Year 
Target

2025 Fiscal 
Year Average 
(September-
June)

Reporting 
Period​- 
June

Target Desired 
Direction​

Target Type​

Timely Care Adult Mental 
Health 1st Avail. 
Medical Appt-
Community 
Members

<28 days ​9.96 days 12.97 days Decrease Contractual

Notes: 
The time taken for the first available medical appointment in the community continues to perform well. The average days for Adult 
Mental Health 1st Avail. Medical Appt-Community Members of 12.97days exceed the target of 28.00 days, demonstrating that the 
service is performing well and providing timely access to medical appointments.

Measure Definition: Adult - Time between MD Intake Assessment for community members walk-ins (Community Members (walkings)). From Appt Creation Date and MD Intake Assessment (Community 
Members (walkings)) Appt Completion Date

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
0

5

10

15

20

25

30

FY 25 - 1st Avail. Med Appt-Community

FY 25 - 1st Avail. Med Appt-Community FY 24 - 1st Avail. Med Appt-Community Adult Mental Health Target

Page 9 of 32



6

Domain Program​ 2025 Fiscal Year 
State Care 
Count Target

2025 Fiscal Year 
State Care 
Count Average 
(September – 
June)

Reporting 
Period​- 
June

Target Desired 
Direction​

Target Type​

Access to Care Children & 
Adolescent 
Services

3,481 ​2,963 2,808 Increase Contractual

Notes: 
There was an 8.71% decrease in the number of services provided in this reporting period (FY 25) compared to FY 24 to date. A process 
improvement workgroup is working to improve this measure 

Measure Definition: # of children and youth patients authorized in a FLOC (LOCA 1-4). Does not include unauthorized consumers who are 100% Third Party.

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

FY 25 - Children Adolescent Services Service Count

FY 25 - Children Adolescent Services Service Count FY 24 - Children Adolescent Services Service Count Children Adolescent Services Target

Page 10 of 32



7

Domain Program​ 2025 Fiscal Year 
Target

2025 Fiscal 
Year Average 
(September - 
June)

Reporting 
Period​- 
June

Target Desired 
Direction​

Target Type​

Timely Care Children & 
Adolescent 
Services 1st 

Contact to LPHA

<10 days ​1.71 days 1.72 days Decrease Contractual

Notes: 
First contact to LPHA (Licensed Professional of the Healing Arts) continues to perform well (1.72 days) and exceeding 10 days target. 
This suggests that the service is operating efficiently within the target range.

Measure definition: Children and Youth - Time between LPHA Assessment Appt Creation Date and LPHA Assessment Appt Completion Date

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

FY 25 - Children Adolescent Services 1st Contact to LPHA 

FY 25 - Children Adolescent Services 1st Contact to LPHA FY 24 - Children Adolescent Services 1st Contact to LPHA Children Adolescent Services Target

Page 11 of 32



8

Domain Program​ 2025 
Fiscal Year 
Target

2025Fiscal Year 
Average (September 
- June)

Reporting 
Period​- 
June

Target Desire
d Direction​

Target Type​

Timely Care Children & Adolescent 
Services 1st Avail. 
Medical Appt-Continuity 
of Care

<14 days ​7.73 days 7.43 days Decrease Contractual

Notes: 
The time taken for the first available medical appointment for continuity of care in FY 25, at 7.43 days for this reporting period, 
continues to exceed the 14 days target. Showing that consumers are seen by a medical provider in a timely manner. 

Measure Definition: Children and Youth - Time between MD Intake Assessment (Continuity of care: after hospital discharge) Appt Creation Date and MD Intake Assessment 
(Continuity of Care) Appt Completion Date

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
0
2
4
6
8

10
12
14
16

FY 25 - Children Adolescent Services 1st Avail. Med Appt-Continuity of Care 

FY 25 - Children Adolescent Services 1st Avail. Med Appt-Continuity of Care FY 24 - Children Adolescent Services 1st Avail. Med Appt-Continuity of Care 

Children Adolescent Services Target

Page 12 of 32



9

Domain Program​ 2025 Fiscal 
Year Target

2025Fiscal Year Av
erage (September – 
June)

Reporting 
Period​- 
June

Target Desired 
Direction​

Target Type​

Timely Care Children & 
Adolescent Services 
1st Avail. Medical 
Appt-Community

<28 days 7.08 days 6.79 days Decrease Contractual

Notes: 
Children & Adolescent Services 1st Avail. Medical Appt-Community continue to exceed the target of 28 days.

Measure definition: Children and Youth - Time between MD Intake Assessment (Community members walk-ins) Appt Creation Date and MD Intake Assessment 
(Community Members) Appt Completion Date

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
0

5

10

15

20

25

30

FY 25 - Children Adolescent Services 1st Avail. Med Appt-Community

FY 25 - Children Adolescent Services 1st Avail. Med Appt-Community FY 24 - Children Adolescent Services 1st Avail. Med Appt-Community

Children Adolescent Services Target

Page 13 of 32



10

CAS Client Demographics & Trends

Total Clients Served by Year:
2023: 3,581
2024: 3,082 (↓ 13.9%)
2025: 2,805 (↓ 9.0% from 2024, ↓ 21.7% from 2023)

Age 15 leads all years — validating program focus
Age 11 enters top 5 in 2025 — sign of early intervention success

Page 14 of 32



11

Ethnic diversity in client base

CAS Client Demographics & Trends
Cl

ie
nt

 C
ou

nt

American 
Indian

Asian Black Hispanic Multi racial Pacific 
Islander

White Male Female
0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

2023 2024 2025

Page 15 of 32



12

Domain Program​ 2025 Fiscal Year 
State Count 
Target

2025 Fiscal Year 
State Count 
Average 
(September – 
June)

Reporting 
Period​- 
June

Target Desired 
Direction​

Target Type​

Access IDD 854 931 960 Increase Contractual

Notes: 
• The IDD division service care count is at 960 for this reporting period

Measure definition: # of IDD Target served based on all reported encounter data. (includes encounters that are associated with CARE assignment codes when the service 
is performed outside of a waiver. Exceptions are for service coordination that is only included for the indigent population and R019 which is included regardless of waiver 

status.)

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

FY 25 - Intellectual or Developmental Disability Service Count 

FY 25 - Intellectual or Developmental Disability Service Count FY 24 - Intellectual or Developmental Disability Service Count 

Intellectual or Developmental Disability Target

Page 16 of 32



13

Domain Measures 
(Definition)

FY 2025 Target 2025Fiscal Year 
Average 
(September - 
June)

Reporting 
Period​- 
June

Target Desired 
Direction​

Target Type​

Timely Care Total Answered 
Calls

N/A 12,937 12,417 Increase N/A

Number of calls 
answered w/in 30 
secs

N/A 11,211 10,378 Increase Contractual

Notes: 
• Team is working on the Crisis measures, which will include targets, industry standard benchmarks, trending challenges due in 

September reporting
• Presentation scheduled for Sept. 

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
0

2000
4000
6000
8000

10000
12000
14000
16000
18000

FY 25 - Total Answered  (Handled) Calls

FY 25 - Total Answered  (Handled) Calls

FY 24 - Total Answered  (Handled) Calls

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

14000

16000

FY 25 - Number of calls answered w/in 30 sec

FY 25 - Number of calls answered w/in 30 sec

FY 24 - Number of calls answered w/in 30 sec

Page 17 of 32



14

Domain Measures 
(Definition)

FY 2025 Target 2025Fiscal Year 
Average 
(September - 
June)

Reporting 
Period​- 
June

Target Desired 
Direction​

Target Type​

Timely Care  AVG Call Length 
(Mins)

N/A 10.31 11.10 N/A Contractual

Service Level (% 
of calls answered 
w/30 secs)

>95% 87.00% 84% Increase Contractual

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

FY 25 - AVG Call Length (Mins)

FY 25 - AVG Call Length (Mins) FY 24 - AVG Call Length (Mins)

Notes: 
• Team is working on the Crisis measures, which will include targets, industry standard benchmarks, trending challenges due in 

September reporting
• Presentation scheduled for Sept. 

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
75%

80%

85%

90%

95%

100%

FY 25 - Service Level (% of calls answered w/30 
secs)

FY 25 - Service Level (% of calls answered w/30 secs)

FY 24 - Service Level (% of calls answered w/30 secs)

Target

Page 18 of 32



15

Domain Measures 
(Definition)

FY 2025 Target 2025Fiscal Year 
Average 
(September - 
June)

Reporting 
Period​- 
June

Target Desired 
Direction​

Target Type​

Timely Care Abandoned Calls N/A 1,654 1,572 Decrease Contractual

Abandonment 
Rate

<8% 9.00% 9.60% Decrease Contractual

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

FY 25 - Abandoned Calls

FY 25 - Abandoned Calls FY 24 - Abandoned Calls

Notes: 
• Team is working on the Crisis measures, which will include targets, industry standard benchmarks, trending challenges due in 

September reporting
• Presentation scheduled for Sept. 

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
0.00%

2.00%

4.00%

6.00%

8.00%

10.00%

12.00%

14.00%

16.00%

18.00%

FY 25 - Abandonment Rate 

FY 25 - Abandonment Rate FY 24 - Abandonment Rate Target

Page 19 of 32



16

Domain Measures 
(Definition)

FY 2025 
Target

2025Fiscal Year Av
erage (September 
– June)

Reporting 
Period​- 
June

Target Desired 
Direction​

Target Type​

Effective Care PHQ-A (11-17) 41.27% 43.00% 44.80% Increase IOS

Notes:
• There was a 9.87% increase in the PHQ-A (Patient Health Questionnaire for Adolescents) that reported lower PHQ9 scores from June FY 24 

to June FY 25. This indicates an improvement in the assessment scores for adolescents aged 11-17.

Measure Computation: % of new patient child and adolescent clients that have improved depression scores on PHQ. (New Patient = episode begin date w/in 1 year; Must 
have 14 days between first and last assessments)

Measure Definition: PHQ 9/A The Patient Health Questionnaire (PHQ; Spitzer, Kroenke, Williams, 1999) is a self-report version of the Primary Care Evaluation of Mental 
Disorders (PRIME-MD), designed for screening of psychiatric disorders in an adult primary practice setting. The PHQ comprises the patient questionnaire and clinician 
evaluation guide from the PRIME-MD, combined into a single, three-page questionnaire.

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

50.00%

60.00%

FY 25 - PHQ-A (11-17) 

FY 25 - PHQ-A (11-17) FY 24 - PHQ-A (11-17) Target

Page 20 of 32



17

Domain Measures 
(Definition)

FY 2025 
Target

2025Fiscal Year Averag
e (September – June)

Reporting 
Period​- 
June

Target Desired
 
Direction​

Target Type​

Effective Care PHQ-9 41.27% 41% 45.00% Increase IOS

Notes:
• There was an increase in the adult PHQ-9 (Patient Health Questionnaire-9) with low score comparing June FY 24 to 

June FY 25. 

Measure Computation: % of patients that have improved depression scores on PHQ. (New Patient = episode begin date w/in 1 year; Must have 14 days between first and last 
assessments)

Measure Definition: PHQ 9/A The Patient Health Questionnaire (PHQ; Spitzer, Kroenke, Williams, 1999) is a self-report version of the Primary Care Evaluation of Mental 
Disorders (PRIME-MD), designed for screening of psychiatric disorders in an adult primary practice setting. The PHQ comprises the patient questionnaire and clinician 
evaluation guide from the PRIME-MD, combined into a single, three-page questionnaire.

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

40%

45%

50%

FY 25 - PHQ-9 

FY 25 - PHQ-9 FY 24 - PHQ-9 Target

Page 21 of 32



18

Domain Measures 
(Definition)

2025 Fiscal Year 
Target

2025Fiscal Year 
Average (Septe
mber - June)

Reporting 
Period​- 
June

Target Desired 
Direction​

Target Type​

Effective Care Patient 
Satisfaction

89% ​90.00% 92.10% Increase IOS

Notes:
For the reporting period Patient satisfaction exceeded the target, showing improvement over the same FY 24.
Overall, patient satisfaction in FY 25 shows a positive trend.

SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
78.00%

80.00%

82.00%

84.00%

86.00%

88.00%

90.00%

92.00%

94.00%

FY 25 - Patient Satisfaction 

FY 25 - Patient Satisfaction FY 24 - Patient Satisfaction Target

Page 22 of 32



Appendix

Page 23 of 32



Page 24 of 32



AMH Serv. Provision (Monthly): % of adult patients authorized who received at least 1 face to face or televideo encounter in that month: AMH team is working to ensure that 65% or more of consumers on caseload receive at least 1 
face to face service monthly. Challenges: No show for follow up. 
CAS Service target: CAS Team has a workgroup in the process for improving care counts and service target

Page 25 of 32



Page 26 of 32



Page 27 of 32



Page 28 of 32



Page 29 of 32



Page 30 of 32



Page 31 of 32



Thank you.

Page 32 of 32


	Agenda
	I. DECLARATION OF QUORUM
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES	             		
	A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Quality Committee Held on Tuesday, July 15, 2025

	IV. REVIEW AND COMMENT
	A. Board Scorecard

	V. EXECUTIVE SESSION-
•	As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at anytime during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.

•	Report by the Chief Medical Officer regarding the Quality of Healthcare pursuant to Texas Health & Safety Code Ann. §161.032, Texas Occupations Code Ann. §160.007 and Texas Occupations Code Ann. §151.002 to Receive Peer Review and/or Medical Committee Report in Connection with the Evaluation of the Quality of Healthcare Services. Dr. Luming Li, Chief Medical Officer, Kia Walker, Chief Nursing Officer, and Trudy Leidich, Vice President of Clinical Transformation & Quality


	VI. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
	VII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION
	VIII. ADJOURN
	



______________________________
Veronica. Franco, Board Liaison   
Jeremy Lankford, M.D. Chairman
Quality Committee
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD




